

Department of Finance
Swami Rama Himalayan University

SRHU/FA/CE/SRF/2024-25/014

Dated : 25.10.2024

The Chairman,
Research Committee,
Swami Rama Himalayan University

Sub.: Financial Sanction of Seed Money Grant to Undertake Research Project

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your letter SRHU/RDC/CE/SRF/2024-25/014, dated 14.10.2024, for Seed Grant proposal towards Center of Excellence-Cancer Biology and Immunology requesting for Financial Approval of the seed money for research Project submitted by Dr. Vijay Kumar, Associate Professor, Himalayan School of Biosciences.

In this respect you are hereby informed that the Finance Committee has sanctioned Rs. 16,20,000/- for the Research Project.

S.No.	Name of the Project	Sanctioned Amount	
1.	Omics-Based Study of Drug-Resistant Acinetobacter: Unraveling Molecular Mechanisms and Identifying Therapeutic Targets	1. Contingency	₹ 40,000/-
		2. Consumables and Outsourcing	₹ 15,80,000/-
Total		₹ 16,20,000/-	

Please note that the Research Committee should ensure that the Principal Investigator have submitted all the documents related to the expense incurred for the project along with the patient detail within the stipulated period.



Finance Officer
Swami Rama Himalayan University

CC : Hon'ble Vice Chancellor
: Dr. Prakash (Member Finance Committee)
: Director General - Academics
: Registrar